

## STAR PRAIRIE FISH & GAME MINUTES 6/15/15

Meeting called to order by president Zais at 6:22 with 23 members and no guests

Secretary report read and approved

Treasurer report checking (after \$8882.00 taken out for gun purchase) \$xx savings \$xx CD \$xx  
Approved

Thank you: Lake District for donation for lake inspectors. Sherry Bartlett for scholarship donation

Food committee for meeting was Steve Peterson and Joe Bolder. July meeting volunteers Bill Jasperson and Jerry Lachman

Pontoon ride: Date is July 15 with the 16<sup>th</sup> as a rain date. A signup sheet was passed around for available help. Dick Hoppe and Bob Swanda will co-ordinate. Members should meet at the park in Star Prairie at 12PM with the rides starting at 1

Special events: Duck race scheduled for Saturday August 15<sup>th</sup>. Youth pheasant hunt will be October 3<sup>rd</sup>.

Bucks Night: 27 guns and 2 pistols have been purchased for distribution to the various bars. Tickets for the raffle will be here shortly.

Fisheries and habitat: Reports on pollinator plantings were turned in. Anyone who didn't turn one in needs to send theirs to Katlin at the Fish & Wildlife headquarters in New Richmond. Don Stevens has put in trout in his pond this year and is looking forward to having seniors fish. He suggested around the end of September or the first part of October as a date. Someone needs to contact Deerfield to see if they are ok with this.

Outreach: Tabled

Building Committee Report: An explanation as to what has been done so far was given. It was pointed out that this will not be a board or committee decision but will be a membership decision. A problem getting electric to the property has come up. No service is close. Mike Kelly is getting a quote from Excel Energy to run the line. Estimates for labor to put up a shelter have not come in yet. A discussion followed about the need for this type of building. A pole shed type with an overhang was suggested. It was further pointed out that the final type of building will be up to the Nelson Family as this is where money that has been donated is and not in the hands of the land trust. Cost to use the Legion were around \$150 per night with the kitchen being available, however, beer would have to be purchased from the Legion. It was decided that there are 3 options. Do Nothing, Pole Shed Type or Pavilion type. Any vote as to what way the club would like to go will wait at least until after all estimates are in for the pavilion.

New Business: Joe gave a report on the Lupine planting on the Fish and Wildlife property. He said that 60000 seeds were planted.

The club purchased a new dice box. Chuck Frawley will see about getting the club name engraved in it.

No attendee drawing. Next month will be \$40.00. With no further business the meeting adjourned at 7:22

Submitted by Erv Erickson